Miller, Janet

From:; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 7:30 AM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: CPA2017-05 Revised Text Amendments - Bonus Density for Moderate Income

Please save this message in Kwiktags.
CPA2017-05.

Thanks,

Sharon

Sharon Jenkins-Owen, AICP
Planner, Principal

Lee County DCD Planning Section
1500 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, Florida 33901
SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com

239.5633.8535

From: David W. Depew [mailto:planning@M-DA.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 7:33 PM

To: Rozdolski, Mikki

Cc: Tina Ekblad; Russell Schropp; Jack Mayher (jmayher@mgmconstinc.com); Swindle, Amanda; Loveland, David; Dunn,
Brandon; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon

Subject: Re: Revised Text Amendments - Bonus Density for Moderate Income

Looks good! Thanks!

Regards,

- David W. Depew, PhD, AICP, LEED AP
Morris-Depew Associates, Inc.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2018, at 5:02 PM, Rozdolski, Mikki <MRozdolski@leegov.com> wrote:

Good evening,

Attachment 1 has been revised to allow consideration of bonus density if committed to very low, low
and/or moderate income housing units (Policies 31.1.1, 31.6.1).

Please let me know if you have any issues with this modification or if you are in agreement.
Thank you in advance and see you tomorrow.
Mikki

Mikki Rozdolski

Planning Section Manager

Lee County Community Development
email: mrozdolski@leegov.com

phone: 239-533-8309




Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding
County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public

disclosure.
Under Florida law. email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead. contact this office by phone or in writing.
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